
Mr Thomas Cooney 
Obelisk House 
Drybridge 
Drogheda 
co Louth 

13 December 2004 167-1 

Headquarten, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathti, Bosca Poist3000 
EastAt ChaNtin Bhaile SheAin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T +353 53 60600 
F: t353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
WI w.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste licence application bv Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) in respect of 
a facility at Indaver Ireland, Waste Management Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, 
Co Meath. 

Dear Mr Cooney, 

I am to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence to the Agency dated 08/12/04 
received on 13/10/04, in relation to the above referenced waste licence application. 

I refer to the Agency’s notification to you on 26 October 2004 informing you of its 
proposed decision on the above application. The proposed decision sets out the 
requirements in relation to objections in accordance with the Waste Management 
Acts, 1996 to 2003 and associated Regulations. 

I am to advise that, as the application process has reached the stage where the Agency 
has made its proposed .decision, the Agency is prohibited from considering any 
objection which does not fulfil the requirements ‘of Section 42 of the Waste 
Management Acts, 1996 to 2003. As your correspondence does not fulfil those 
requirements, for the reasons set out below, the Agency cannot consider it and 
consequently it is returned herewith. 

Section 42(3) of the Acts Objection received after the 
expiration of the appropriate 
period, i.e. 22/l l/O4 

Section 42(4) of the Acts Objection not accompanied by 
the appropriate fee, i.e. c190.46 

The Agency will write to advise you of its final decision on the waste licence 
application in due course when it has completed its consideration of the valid 
objections which it has received. 

Yours sincerely, 


